
 

 
April 8, 2024 

 

Golf Utility Cart 

Clarifying Questions - Responses 

 

1. The vehicle make and model we have available is the Cushman Hauler 1200.  I noticed on the formal 

bid specifications section 2.2, it did not include the Cushman Hauler.  Would this be a vehicle you 

may be interested in entertaining as well?  

Unfortunately we will not be altering our specifications for the golf utility cart.  

 

2. I was wondering what color you guys would prefer for a carryall 500? The RFP says White, Dark 

Green or Dark Gray. 

As long as you’re submitting a proposal with the specific colors listed in the RFP, then we have no 

preference. You may submit a proposal with one of the colors specified, but include a note that the other 

colors are an option (provided there is no cost increase). If there is a cost increase, you may submit more 

than one proposal, and specify a different color on each proposal. 

 

3. Will you consider accepting proposals that are submitted electronically via email? 

We will not be accepting proposals that are submitted electronically via email.  

 

4. In section 2.2 specifications, can you also list model year 2025, or possibly "2023 models or newer" 

so again if the award of the RFP does not occur until June and the vehicle is built in July it would be 

a model year 2025.  

We have added Addendum #1 to the RFP, which reflects the 2023 models or newer. Please use this link to 

view: https://www.co.sauk.wi.us/parksandrecreation/golf-utility-vehicle 

 

5. Is Sauk County Land Resources and Environment Department Parks and Recreation tax exempt? 

Yes, Sauk County Land Resources and Environment Department – Parks and Recreation service area is tax 

exempt.  

 

6. Is the county exempt from sales tax? If the county is not exempt, then is part 3.3 (Total sales price) 

including the sales tax?  

Yes, Sauk County is tax exempt.  

 

7. Do I need any prior registration before I send the bid? 

There is no prior registration required. 

 

Jekka Alt  
Administrative Services Coordinator, Sauk County Parks + Recreation 

(608) 355-4800 

jekka.alt@saukcountywi.gov 
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